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Architectural description i FHO - Llé Z

one bay wide . A two story open porch whichhas been altered from its original
appearance extends along the east side of the rear ell. The front facade-of
the building is characterized by very decorative bracketted hood moldings
located over the window bays and main entrance. Each hood molding is decorated
with a series of architrave moldings, applied wood trim and pierced wood

pieces in a floral pattern. Wide wood molding continues below the bood

over the doorway 1into a reeded compound pilaster with applied wood trim.

The front doors, double doors with glass panels, are reached by granite steps
with a cast iron railing with brass finials.

A large heavy wooden cornice with four large scroll brackets and smaller
repeating brackets and pierced wooden frieze dominates the front of the building.
All windows on the fron the of the building are one over one except for those
located on the third level which are arched two/over one windows. A side entrance
to the rear of the building is reached through a large wooden entrance decorated
with a sawnwork railing across the top of the entrance. The building is covered
by a combination of both standing seam and built up shed roofs. The windows in
the rear of the building are a mixture of six over six and two over two witlh
wood lintels.

Although converted into six apartments some time ago, the building has
retained most 6f its original floor plan, trim and wood work. The main entrance
leads into a side main hall where an open stair case rises to the third level of
the building. In the front main block of the building two large rooms lead
off of the stairway on each level with a bathroom located in the northeast
rear on each floor. The bathrooms in the front block of the building are
accomodated by a three story tower addition built for this purpose.

An additional amrtment area with kitchen in the rear, bathroom in the
center and bedroom/living room in the front room is located in the rear section
of the building on each floor. An additional room is located to tke rear on the
first floor.

The rear yard area of the building has been covered with gravel to
accomodate parking.

The main change in the building is the removal of original woodwork and
trim and the addition of paneling on the first level. A mantel piece was
also removed in the main front room of the first level.

Statement of Significance cont’'d.
and quality of design available in Frederick during this time period.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD —_RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR — UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a tall, three story brick, detached house approximately three bays square

with a lower three story, brick "L" shaped wing four bays long and two bays wide with

a side balcony and a one story, two bay square extension, The front facade is faced with

small dark red pressed brick, presently in need of restoration, and all is of common
bond. The front entranceway occupies the left bay with double doors of glass, a seg-
mental arched transom, and a Victorian enframement consisting of Doric pilasters
trimmed by vertical incisions and a decorative panel at the center and below the capitals
Above those is a heavy, flat entablature rich with moulding, dentil trim, and a small
garland motif., This is supported by carved convex brackets and the infil is adorned
by incised scrolled panels., The transom bar also has a dentil trim. This is approached
by a two step granite porch with old cast iron scrolled railings. The spacious vesti-
bule is covered with a ceramic appearing wainscoating of a very intricate heraldic
pattern in relief. The double doors of glass are round arched and the transom bar has
a segmental arch with the glass etched in a pattern of scrolls, urns, and birds——very
elegant. The transom bar has quarter round dentils and the same garland design as over
the front doors. This entranceway is all enframed by wide moulding. Front windows
differ on each story. On the first floor are tall 1/1 sash windows with the top sash
shorter. The second story contains regular 1/1 sash windows and the third story has
windows of 2/1 sash, All have segmental arches and ornate Victorian cornices of fla:
entablatures, moulded and fluted brackets, and panels of incised infils. On the sidc
of the front section are 2/2 sash, the wing has 6/6 sash, and the extension has 2/2
sash with wood lintels and sills. There are glass over panels rear doors., The roof
of the front section slopes to the rear and the wing has a shed roof with both of metal.
The front roofline is decorated by a protruding Victorian moulded cornice with scrolled
modil}ions, bands of dentils, and scalloped trim. This is supported by intricately
éovéred brackets dividing the bays and adorned by vertical rows of projecting beads,
and the projecting brick frieze is trimmed by attached pendant globes and wood panels
of incised scrolls between the brackets. The house rests on a low fieldstone founda-
tion faced by granite on the front. The side gate is balustraded with cutout scroll-
work above.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—_PREMISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
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—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __UITERATURE __SCULPTURE
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—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
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SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Another elegant Victorian townhouse in a row beautifying the streetscape.
These houses have many similar features.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




FHD-Y68
nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[S1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE DOUGLAS M. GREENE
ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN
ORGANIZATION HISTORICAL DISTRICT COXMISSION DATE
CITY of FREDERICK, MD. 21701 JANUARY 1975
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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